YMC Sheriff

In Custody 09-09-2025 01:41

¥i
MEDICINE
COUNTY,
Photo MNI Name Sex | Age | Booking # | Intake Date Charges Bail\Bond
Amount\ gy Bond
- W - 169A.20.1(5) 87-CR-24- With i i
' Belgarde, Stephanie 09-08-2025 | & - Warrant - 169A.20.1(5) 87-CR-24-353 Conds  hHeceived Received
463187 Ann F |41 |8206 13:56 Traffic - DWI - Operate Motor Vehicle -
Alcoh 0.00 \
0'00 0.00 0.00
Amount \ :
. 12-CR- . Bail Bond
F - Chippewa Boarder - 609.222.1 5 o gvét:ds Received Received
. Assault-2nd Degree-Dangerous Weapon
-« {63020 |Beliis, Craig Donald M |45 |8181 08-10-2025 L0 0.00 0.00
» -raig 22:09 3:2014- 1 0.00 : :
F - Hold Placed for Other Agency - 18 U.S.C CR-
00004
Federal probation/ supervised release violation 888 \ 0.00 0.00
F - Bond/Bail Set - 152.021.1(4)  87-CR-25-330 CV’HEU”“ Bail Bond
05 Drugs - 1st Degree - Sale - 50 grams or more Received Received
“ 484363 | Booth, Joshua John  [M |31 |8202 ooy 202 . Conds
: F - Bond/Bail Set - 152.021.2(a)(1) 87-CR-25-330 000 \
Drugs - 1st Degree - Possess 50 grams or more 0.00 0.00 0.00
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 152.023.2(a)(1) Cvfift‘ﬁum\ Bail Bond
Drugs - 3rd Degree - Possess 10 grams or Conds Received Received
more
25607 |Coronado, Armando M |50 |8098 06-10-2025 | £ . Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.487.3 2a 0.00 0.00
15:45 ) N ) 0.00
Fleeing a Peace Officer in a Motor Vehicle
M - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.50.1(2)
, 0.00 \
Obstruct Legal Process-Interfere w/Peace Offi 0.00 0.00 0.00
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.342.1a(g) 34-CR-24-800
Criminal Sexual Conduct - 1st Degree - Penetr
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.342.1a(e) 34-CR-24-800 C&Hﬁ””“ Bail Bond
De La Cruz-Ralios, 06-10-2025 | Criminal Sexual Conduct - 1st Degree - Penetr Conds Received  Received
478784 =~ M 30 |8097 .
Elias 15:45 F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.342.1a(e) 34-CR-24-800 |
Criminal Sexual Conduct - 1st Degree - Penetr 0:00 0.00 0.00
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.342.1a(g) 34-CR-24-800
Criminal Sexual Conduct - 1st Degree - Penetr
nount il Bond
Conds Received Received
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.343.1a(9) 0.00 01
- 477033 | De Oca Valera, v |ss lsoss 05-15-2025 | Criminal Sexual Conduct - 2nd Degree - Contac ggg V' 01-0001 0.00
A Demetrio Montes 18:54 F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 8 CFR 287.7 ’ 00:00
Federal Removal Regulation
0.00 01-
888 \ 01-0001 0.00
: 00:00
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.563.1(a) 34-CR-24-646
Arson-3rd Deg-Property Value $301 to $999-Int CvfiTtlﬁunt\ Bail Bond
- 478790 Erazo-Lara, Santos v a2 lsosg 06-10-2025 | M - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.595.3  34-CR-24-646 Conds Received Received
S Anibal 15:45 Damage to Property-4th Deg-Intentional Damage
o 0.00 4 0.00 0.00
M - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.546.(2) 34-CR-24-646 0.00 : :
Tamper With Motor Vehicle/Enter w/o Owner Per




Amount \

- Bail Bond
Wiy Received Received
Conds
-05- F - Bond/Bail Set - 609.343.1a(e) 87-CR-22-387
‘._.! 351960 | Floren, Lance Aaron M [45 |8203 g?gg 2025 iminal | o (D) 0.00 \
e : Criminal Sexual Conduct - 2nd Degree - Contac a0 0.00 0.00
CV’T;E“”” Bail Bond
: Received Received
F - Bond/Bail Set - 609.2247.2  87-CR-25-272 | Conds
| _06- Domestic Assault - By Strangulation
)& 3172 | Gerdes, Terrance Allan [M |59 |8153 07 252025 T 0.00 4 0.00 0.00
L ; M - Probation Violation - 609.2242.1(1) 87-CR-25-36 | 0.00
Domestic Assault-Misdemeanor-Commits Act to C
0.00 \
0.00 0.00 0.00
CV’T:EU”“ Bail Bond
: Received Received
G - Sentenced - 629.75.2(b) 12-CR-25-380 Conds
05 Domestic Abuse No Contact Order - Violate No
sg081 | Sorman Samantha g o9 8152 9722025 A QD § 0.00 0.00
ae : G - Chippewa Boarder - 609.224.2 12-CR-25-233 0.00
Assault-5th Degree-Gross Misdemeanor
0.00 \
0.00 0.00 0.00
mountl - gl Bond
31 F - Big Stone Boarder - 152.023.2(a)(1) 06-CR-25-84 Received  Received
207459 | Getzlaff, TovaMae ~ |F |42 |8163 O o802 9 @) Conds
- Drugs - 3rd Degree - Possess 10 grams or more
0.00 \
0.00 0.00 0.00
F - Chippewa Boarder - 609.2242.1(2) 12-CR-25-415
Domestic Assault-Misdemeanor-Intentionally In Amount\ g, Bond
With ] .
P | 45075, | Hilebrandt, Logan v |26 lsiso 08-10-2025 | F - Chippewa Boarder - 609.222.2 Conds gecenCCpiece o
Lt~ Alexander 20:12 Assault-2nd Degree-Dangerous Weapon-Substanti
0.00 \
F - Chippewa Boarder - 609.222.2 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assault-2nd Degree-Dangerous Weapon-Substanti
JohAGH Cvrﬂﬁ“”“ Bail Bond
- - ekl Received Received
M - Out of County Warrant - 609.686.1 16-2340 Conds
False Fire Alarms/Tamper w/Fire Alarm System 0.00 \
’ 0.00 0.00
87-CR-18- | 0.00
E 07-18-2025 | G - Sentenced - 169A.20.1(1)
= || 256577 |Krenz, Stuart Adam M |42 |8144 1947 1
' Traffic - DWI - Operate Motor Vehicle Under | 0.00 \ 0.00 0.00
82-CR-15- | 0.00 ’ ’
G - Out of County Warrant - 169A.20.1(1)
4507
Traffic - DWI - Operate Motor Vehicle Under | 0.00 \
0.00 0.00 0.00
mounith g Bond
. a1624 |Montgomery, Datton [\ Lo oo 09-06-2025 | M - Hold for Court - 609.2242.1(2) Conds REEEEY  (REEEe
| ﬁ_‘ John 14:01 Domestic Assault-Misdemeanor-Intentionally In
0.00 \
0.00 0.00 0.00
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 152.025.2(a)(1)
Drugs - 5th Degree - Possess Schedule 1,2,3,4
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 152.025.2(a)(1) Cvfif:gum\ Bail Bond
Drugs - 5th Degree - Possess Schedule 1,2,3,4 Conds Received Received
F - Kandiyohi Board - 152.022.2(a)(1
- Nelson, Sebastian 07-03-2025 anclyoni Boarder @(1) 0.00 \
379559 | priop el M [23 |8133 17:00 Drugs - 2nd Degree - Possess 25 grams or 0.00 0.00 0.00
more ’
F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 152.021.1(1) 0.00 \
Drugs - 1st Degree - Sale - 17 Grams or More- 0:00 0.00 0.00

F - Kandiyohi Boarder - 1562.137.2(a)(4)
Drugs - Store Meth Paraphernalia in the Prese




Amount \

With Bail Bond
-20- F - LQP Boarder - 609.749.5(a Received  Received
= || 483342 | Olson, Allen James 60 |8186 08-20-2025 a , -5(a) Conts
16:10 Stalking - Engages in Stalking
0.00 \
0.00 0.00 0.00
Cv’qﬁ””” Bail Bond
CI d Received Received
387616 Phillippi, Alexander 37 |s171 08-05-2025 | F - Sentenced - 609.582.3(a) 87-CR-22-275 onas
Dayne 13:15 Burglary - 3rd Degree - Enters w/out consent 0.00 \
' 0.00 0.00
0.00
mounith g Bond
. q 08-14-2025 | F - Sentenced - 152.137.2(a)(4) Conds Received Received
= 411784 | Porter, Bobbie Jo M 49 (8185 .
= =it ERIEIICIIALIS 16:36 Drugs - Store Meth Paraphernalia in the Prese
0.00 \
0.00 0.00 0.00
mounit g Bond
. 34-CR-25- : Received Received
M - Kandiyohi Boarder - 609.50.1(2) 318 Conds
Obstruct Legal Process-Interfere w/Peace Offi 0.00 \ 0.00 0.00
0.00 : :
Redroad, Cameron 07-03-2025 | £ . Kandiyohi Boarder - 243.166.5(a)(1) So-CH 25"
353817 | \1-rous 28 (8131 1649 y! @01) 35
Predatory Offender - Knowingly commits act or 0.00 \ 0.00 0.00
0.00 : :
F - DOC Hold - 588.20.2(1)
Contempt of Court - Disorderly - Interrupt Pr
0.00° 0.00 0.00
0.00
F - Swift Boarder - 609.245.1 A \
Aggravated Robbery-1st Degree Wrir:ﬁunt Bail Bond
Received Received
F - Swift Boarder - 609.222.1 Conds
p | _05- Assault-2nd Degree-Dangerous Weapon
rw 484367 | Rocha, Jesus Jamie 36 |8201 00002025 (GD 0.00 0.00
&) F - Bond/Bail Set - 152.021.1(1) 87-CR-25-331 0.00
Drugs - 1st Degree - Sale - 17 Grams or More-
F - Bond/Bail Set - 152.021.1(1) 87-CR-25-331 g-gg \ 0.00 0.00
Drugs - 1st Degree - Sale - 17 Grams or More- ’
Cvmum\ Bail Bond
0 | 26507 | Whalen, Charles s |s132 07-03-2025 | F - Warrant - 609.713.1 Conds ~ hHeceived Received
William 17:50 Threats of Violence - Reckless Disregard Risk
0.00 \
0.00 0.00 0.00
CV’TE”““ Bail Bond
: Received Received
G - Bond/Bail Set - 518B.01.14(d)(1) 87-CR-25-304 Conds
3 f _10. Domestic Abuse; Violates OFP w/in 10 years of
M 227575 (yhiaker; Joseph 56 |8187 P 0.00% 509 0.00
arshal : G - Bond/Bail Set - 518.01.14(c)  87-CR-25-303 0.00
Domestic abuse violation
LAY 0.00 0.00

0.00




